
 

 

Please ask for Christine Morgan: Telephone 01775 764454  

e-mail: cmorgan@sholland.gov.uk 

 

AGENDA 
 
 
 

 

 

Committee - PERFORMANCE MONITORING PANEL 

 

Date & Time - Wednesday, 24 July 2013 at 6.30 pm 
 

Venue - Meeting Room 1, Council Offices, Priory Road, 
Spalding 

 
 

Membership of the Performance Monitoring Panel: 
 
Councillors: B Alcock (Chairman), S M Booth, C J T H Brewis, 
A Casson, R Clark, P E Coupland, M Howard, J L King, R Perkins, 
R M Rudkin, M D Seymour, E J Sneath, A C Tennant, D J Wilkinson 
(Vice-Chairman) and S Wilkinson 
 
Substitute members on the Performance Monitoring Panel may 
be appointed only from members who are not on the Cabinet.  
Substitutions apply for individual meetings only.  
 

 

 Persons attending the meeting are 
requested to turn their mobile telephones to 

silent mode 

 
 
 
Member Services 
Council Offices, Priory Road 
Spalding, Lincs PE11 2XE 
 
Date:   16 July 2013 
 



A G E N D A 
 
1.  Apologies for absence.  

 
 

2.  Minutes - To sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 
28 May 2013 (copy enclosed). 
 

(Pages 
1 - 8) 

3.  Declarations of Interest. - (Members are no longer required to declare 
personal of prejudicial interests but are to declare any new Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interests that are not currently included in their Register of 
Interests. 
 
Members are reminded that under the Code of Conduct they are not to 
participate in the whole of an agenda item to which they have a 
Disclosable Pecuniary Interest.  In the interests of transparency, 
members may also wish to declare any other interests that they have, in 
relation to an agenda item, that supports the Nolan principles detailed 
within the Code of Conduct.)    
 

 

4.  Questions asked under Council Procedure Rule 10.3.  
 

 

5.  Tracking of Recommendations - To consider responses of the Cabinet 
to reports of the Panel. 
 

 

6.  Items referred from the Policy Development Panel.  
 

 

7.  Key Decision Plan - To note the current Key Decision Plan (copy 
enclosed) 
 

(Pages 
9 - 18) 

8.  Crime and Disorder - Verbal update report on community safety and 
how it is being delivered through the various tiers of Groups and Panels  
 

 

9.  Review of progress of recommendations of Siting and Maintenance of 
Open Spaces and Play Areas within Residential Developments Task 
Group - The Portfolio Holder for Waste Management, Green Spaces 
and Operational Planning will be in attendance to provide an update on 
the progress in actioning the recommendations of the Review of 
progress of recommendations of Siting and Maintenance of Open 
Spaces and Play Areas within Residential Developments Task Group.  
(A copy of a form listing the Cabinet’s response to the Task Group’s 
recommendations is enclosed). 
 

(Pages 
19 - 22) 

10.  Review of Implemented Planning Decisions - To report on the review 
and to consider the findings (report of the Planning Manager enclosed). 
 

(Pages 
23 - 30) 

11.  Provision of Members' IT - The Service Desk Manager (Compass Point 
Business Services), Mark Starkey, will be in attendance to provide a 
verbal update on Members’ IT provision.   
 
 
 
 

 



12.  Corporate Communications Strategy - At the meeting of the Panel on 31 
May 2012, during consideration of its Work Programme, the Panel 
expressed its interest in undertaking a piece of work on 
Communications, in particular communication and consultation by the 
County Council with the District and Parish Councils and communication 
by the District Council with Members. 
 
The Joint Communications Team Leader attended a meeting on 10 July 
2012  to speak to Members on communications issues and to answer 
questions.  It was agreed at this meeting that the Joint Communications 
Team Leader provide a further update on proposals of how the 
Corporate Communications Strategy would be involved.  The Joint 
Communications Team Leader will be in attendance to provide a verbal 
update in this respect. 
 

 

13.  Performance Monitoring Panel Work Programme - To set out the Work 
Programme of the Performance Monitoring Panel (report of the 
Assistant Director Democratic Services enclosed). 
 

(Pages 
31 - 38) 

14.  Any other items which the Chairman decides are urgent -  
 
NOTE: No other business is permitted unless by reason of special 

circumstances, which shall be specified in the minutes, the 
Chairman is of the opinion that the item(s) should be 
considered as a matter of urgency. 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



- 2 - 
 

 

Minutes of a meeting of the PERFORMANCE MONITORING PANEL held in Meeting 
Room 1, Council Offices, Priory Road, Spalding, on Tuesday, 28 May 2013 at 6.30 
pm. 
 

PRESENT 

  
B Alcock (Chairman) 

D J Wilkinson (Vice-Chairman) 
 

 

C J T H Brewis 
A Casson 
R Clark 
 

P E Coupland 
R Perkins 
R M Rudkin 
 

M D Seymour 
E J Sneath 
S Wilkinson 
 

In Attendance:  The Housing Manager, the Housing Landlord Manager, the General 
Manager (CSU) and the Business Development Manager 
 
Apologies for absence were received from or on behalf of Councillors M Howard, 
J L King and A C Tennant  
 

3. MINUTES  

 
The minutes of the meeting of the Performance Monitoring Panel held on 26 March 
2013 and the special meeting of the Performance Monitoring Panel held on 15 May 
2013 were signed by the Chairman as a correct record. 
 

4. KEY DECISION PLAN  

 
Consideration was given to the current Key Decision Plan.  A copy of the most recent 
Plan, dated 15 May 2013 was circulated at the meeting.  The following issues were 
discussed: 
 
Sutton Bridge Gypsy and Traveller Site – This item had been moved on the Key 
Decision Plan from June 2013 to October 2013.  With regard to the Holbeach Gypsy 
and Traveller Site and the proposed new site at Sutton Bridge,  the Housing Landlord 
Manager advised the following: 
 

• All outstanding issues relating to the Holbeach site, which included the financial 
and legal aspects, were now concluded. The travellers now owned the site on the 
A151 at Holbeach, and the Council now owned the Cranmore Lane site.  

• All declarations for the proposed new site, to replace the existing unauthorised 
site at Broad Drove, Gosberton Clough, were in place, and there were no 
technicalities that should delay the process. 

 
Economic Development at Pinnacle Close, Crease Drove, Crowland – An issue for 
consideration by the Cabinet in July was the use of an amount of £265,000, ring 
fenced for Economic Development at Pinnacle Close, Crease Drove, Crowland, to 
build a unit for a start up children’s nursery business.  The Chairman raised a number 
of concerns regarding the proposal: he was not aware that there had been any public 
consultation on this issue; had the effect on the present provision run by two 
charitable organisations in Crowland been considered?; and had the proposed 

Agenda Item 2.

Page 1



- 3 - 
 

PERFORMANCE MONITORING PANEL - 

28 May 2013 

 

 

 

provision within the former St Guthlac’s site by Lincolnshire County Council been 
taken into account?  
 

Members questioned whether the proposed Pinnacle Close unit would be in direct 
competition with the two chartable organisations and County Council facilities.  They 
also wished to know how the proposal had been arrived at, whether it was a proper 
use of money and why there had been no local consultation. It was unanimously 
agreed that a small group of members from the Panel should meet to look into these 
issues prior to consideration of the item at Cabinet on 23 July 2013.  Members 
clarified that it was not their intention to obstruct or delay the proposal, merely to 
ascertain if it would adversely affect other facilities within the town or conflict with the 
proposals by Lincolnshire County Council. 
 
DECISION: 

 
a) That the current key decision plan be noted;  
 
b) That a small group of members meet to consider the proposal being debated at 

Cabinet in July regarding the use of an amount of £265,000 ring fenced from 
Economic Development at Pinnacle Close, Crease Drove, Crowland, to build a 
unit for a start up children’s nursery business; 

 
c) That the group define the areas for consideration at its first meeting, but that it 

include the following concerns: 
 

• Why had there been no public consultation on this issue?; 

• Had the effect on the present provision run by two charitable organisations in 
Crowland been considered?; 

• Had the proposed provision within the former St Guthlac’s site by Lincolnshire 
County Council been taken into account?; and 

 
d) That the group consist of Councillors C J T H Brewis, R Perkins and R M Rudkin.  

It had been suggested that Councillor B Alcock also be part of the group however, 
he felt that there may be a conflict of interest due to his involvement with the local 
Parish Council which in turn was involved with the County Council and the school 
in the re-development to include a child facility, similar to the one proposed at 
Pinnacle Close. 

 
5. RECOMMENDATIONS MADE BY THE RED LION QUARTER TASK GROUP AND 

SOUTH HOLLAND'S INVOLVEMENT IN COMMUNITY INTEREST AND OTHER 

LOCAL AUTHORITY COMPANIES TASK GROUP  

 
Consideration was given to the report of the Portfolio Holder for Strategic Finance 
and Democratic Services and the Assistant Director, Finance, which updated the 
Panel on progress concerning the actions agreed to resolve recommendations from 
the Red Lion Quarter Task Group and South Holland’s involvement in Community 
Interest and other Local Authority Companies Task Group. 
 

Page 2



- 4 - 
 

PERFORMANCE MONITORING PANEL - 

28 May 2013 

 

 

 

The original recommendations had been reported to the Panel and then to Cabinet 
where they had been agreed.  The Corporate Management Team (CMT) had put 
together a response to the recommendations, which had been agreed by the Panel 
on 6 November 2013, and progress on these was now considered.  Other 
documentation appended to the report to be considered by the Panel was a project 
management framework; the internal auditor’s report (which had looked into the 
robustness of project management within the Council); and a more detailed project 
management framework for new businesses. 
 
Members considered the information with the Business Development Manager, and 
the following issues arose: 
 

• Training – The Business Development Manager advised that training and 
awareness raising sessions were being held on the new project management 
framework.  The sessions were targeting key staff involved in projects and 
attendance would be mandatory.   

• Action Plan, reference 7.2.2 – “As per the framework in the appendix, CMT would 
consider and decide what did and did not constitute a ‘significant project’” – 
Members questioned what the definition of a ‘significant project’ was. Was there a 
trigger point?  The Business Development Manager responded that the Corporate 
Management Team would take a view on a project’s significance and allocate 
assistance where required.  There was no financial amount that would indicate 
whether it was a ‘significant project’.  He also advised that as yet, this had not 
been put into practice as there had been no major projects since the Red Lion 
Quarter.   

• Action Plan, reference 7.2.4 – The Business Development Manager advised that 
proposals that he had put forward for a project management pool had not been 
successful.  Individuals had been responsive however, there had been issues with 
regard to line managers releasing individuals to undertake this work.  It was felt 
that Business Development as a corporate resource should be continued, and 
that professional expertise be bought in as and when required for large projects. 

• Action Plan, reference 8.11 – “Where a company has other shareholders, SHDC 
hold an annual meeting prior to that company’s AGM to discuss the matters 
mentioned above to reach a common approach for SHDC within the AGM of that 
company” – the action proposed for this recommendation was that the meeting of 
Full Council that preceded the company AGM would provide for an addition to the 
agenda and that the relevant portfolio holder lead this item.  Members’ questioned 
whether this should be the company director as the relevant portfolio holder may 
not always be the same, dependent on the issues for consideration.  The 
Business Development Manager advised that the Portfolio Holder for Internal 
Services, Performance and Business Development was the member responsible 
for this issue and that he would discuss the way forward on this point with him.   

• Action Plan, reference 8.14 – “That a report on the future intentions for South 
Holland Local Housing Company be prepared and reviewed by Full Council”.  
Members did not feel that their original concerns had been addressed and 
therefore the recommendation had not been actioned.  Members’ issue had been 
with a concern as to how the company was being run.  This was the area that 
needed to be looked into and issues such as whether directors recognised the 

Page 3



- 5 - 
 

PERFORMANCE MONITORING PANEL - 

28 May 2013 

 

 

 

responsibilities of being a director.  Members requested that the Business 
Development Manager look into issues and that the recommendation not be lost 
sight of. 

 
The Business Development Manager commented that updates on the process were 
limited as no projects had progressed since the Task Groups’ recommendations had 
been agreed.  The Panel requested that if any projects were undertaken over the 
next year, that the Business Development Manager provide an update to the Panel in 
a year’s time to report on progress and to see if the work undertaken had been of 
benefit. 
 
DECISION: 

 
a) That the update report  provided by the Business Development Manager be 

noted;  
 
b) That the Business Development Manager note the issues raised by the Panel; 

and 
 
c) That if any projects were undertaken over the next year, that the Business 

Development Manager provide an update to the Panel in a year’s time to report 
on progress and to see if the work undertaken had been of benefit. 

 
6. CSU UPDATE  

 
Consideration was given to the report of the CSU General Manager which updated 
the Panel on progress made at the CSU.  The update provided a brief overview on 
the recent restructure, the vehicle contract, IT developments, KPI outcomes and the 
trading options available to the CSU.   
 
In response to Members’ questions, the CSU General Manager and the Housing 
Landlord Manager provided the following information: 
 

• The CSU still used Checkmate to measure performance.  The latest figures held 
were for March 2013 and the CSU sat around the mid/high quartile.  Voids was an 
area where it did not compare favourably as SHDC offered an enhanced 
specification when compared to other social housing providers. 

• Programme quality checks were still being undertaken. 

• There was improvement in customer service integration.  Both systems could now 
correspond with each other, and there was currently no re-keying.  Phase 2 of the 
integration was IT dependent, and the CSU was currently awaiting confirmation of 
timescales from CPBS.  It was hoped that this would be confirmed shortly with 
completion hoped for in six months time. 

• The contract with Jackson’s had been renewed. 

• Jackson’s had contributed to the signage on the new fleet of vehicles and this 
signage reflected that they were working in partnership with the CSU.  It was 
confirmed that this would not cause problems if for any reason the CSU had to 
purchase from different suppliers.   

Page 4



- 6 - 
 

PERFORMANCE MONITORING PANEL - 

28 May 2013 

 

 

 

• Information was not yet available to show properties that had repeat repairs.  
They were currently only identified if a call back was requested within the call 
back period. 

• A full inventory of appliances within properties was still not available to CSU as it 
had still not been fully integrated with the housing system.  The CSU did hold a 
lower level of detail with regard to  appliances in properties, but this needed to be 
brought up to a higher level.  Some work had been undertaken to ascertain what 
could be done however, cost was a factor and a business case had to be put 
forward to demonstrate long term savings.    

• The CSU was not currently looking to change its name. 

• There were currently no apprentices at the CSU, however the possibility of taking 
on one or two in September was being considered. 

 
Members commented that there had been great improvements in the performance of 
the CSU, and that the CSU General Manager should be congratulated.  Performance 
had been turned around however, this now had to be reinforced by cutting costs 
where possible.  
 
Members requested that the CSU General Manager attend a further meeting of the 
Panel in six months time to provide an update, and that the Housing Landlord 
Manager report back on a timescale for when a full inventory of appliances within 
properties would be available to the CSU. 
 
DECISION: 

 
a) That the report and update provided by the CSU General Manager be noted; 
 
b) That the CSU General Manager attend a meeting of the Performance Monitoring 

Panel in six months time to provide a further update on progress; and 
 
c) That the Housing Landlord Manager report back on a timescale for when a full 

inventory of appliances within properties would be available to the CSU. 
 
(The Housing Manager, the CSU General Manager and the Housing Landlord 
Manager left the meeting following discussion of the above item). 
 

7. QUARTER 4 PERFORMANCE REPORT  

 
Consideration was given to the report of the Assistant Director of Democratic 
Services which provided Members with a report on the performance of the Council 
and the priorities set out in the Corporate Plan 2011–2015. 
 
Attached to the report was a new style Quarterly Performance Report which had 
been generated by the performance management system ‘Performance Plus’, and 
which showed the position at the end of Quarter 4 (31 March 2013). 
 
Included at the front of the report was a foreword and interpretation advice.  The main 
body of the report contained a summary of each priority which included: Analysis; 

Page 5



- 7 - 
 

PERFORMANCE MONITORING PANEL - 

28 May 2013 

 

 

 

Projects; Performance Indicators; and Risks.  Commentary was provided to give 
further information on the current position of each item. 
 
The following issues were raised: 
 

• Members requested that the glossary of symbols, currently included within the 
‘Foreword’ , be included at the foot of each page detailing Projects, Indicators and 
Risks. 

• Key Priority SH4 (To support our Local Economy)  
o Members were advised that the Market Town Initiative, Holland Market and 

Rail Freight Interchange projects were to be amalgamated into one 
programme of work in 2013/14 as progress was slow at present, and that 
at the point where any one was moving ahead, they would be separated 
out into an individual project. 

o The two indicators ‘Planning (Number of applications approved)’ and 
‘Planning (Processing of major applications) appeared to reflect the 
effectiveness of how planning applications were dealt with differently. It 
was suggested that different criteria had been used to measure these 
indicators, which was not helpful in comparing performance.  The Joint 
Performance Team Leader explained that the criteria and definition of 
‘processing of major applications’ was under review. 

• Key Priority (SH5) – To Develop Stronger Communities    
o Cumulative Impact Assessment – Project relating to on-street drinking and 

associated anti-social behaviour.  Members were advised that these 
discussions and an assessment had taken place, that no need for a 
cumulative impact assessment had been deemed necessary, and that 
resources would be channelled into monitoring this area.  Members 
commented there did not appear to be many positive outcomes from multi-
agency working in the past, and asked how this would be undertaken in the 
future.  The Joint Performance Team Leader responded that she would 
raise this with the service manager.  

• Members commented that there appeared to be various projects within the 
document that were affected by IT problems.  The Joint Performance Team 
Leader responded that the IT department faced a lot of challenges due to the new 
ways of working within the Council.  It did not appear that much progress was 
being made however, much research was required in order to effect permanent 
and stable solutions and as a result, it was difficult to provide timescales for work 
to be completed.  

• Members asked whether the performance of joint management arrangements had 
been reviewed since their introduction.  Was there any information on whether 
performance had improved, what savings had been made, and had the original 
aims of the process been realised?  Members agreed that both efficiency and 
effectiveness of the new arrangements should be measured as part of any review, 
and that it was now timely to review them.  Both the Joint Performance Team 
Leader and the Business Development Manager responded to the issues raised.  
Net savings of £400,000 in revenue costs had been effected, which had been 
taken from the 2010/11 budget figures in relation to establishment.  There had to 

Page 6



- 8 - 
 

PERFORMANCE MONITORING PANEL - 

28 May 2013 

 

 

 

date been no formal evaluation undertaken to measure efficiency and 
effectiveness of the joint management arrangements.   

 
DECISION: 

 
a) That the report of the Assistant Director of Democratic Services be noted, and 

that the issues raised by the Panel be taken into account; 
 
b) That future Performance reports to the Performance Monitoring Panel include the 

glossary of symbols at the foot of each page of the appendix where Projects, 
Indicators and Risks were dealt with, rather than within the ‘Foreword’ as was 
currently the case; and  

 
c) That a review into the Council’s joint management arrangements be undertaken, 

either internally or externally as appropriate, and that this review should consider 
the efficiency and effectiveness of these arrangements and whether the original 
aims of the project had been met. 

 
(The Performance Team Leader left the meeting following discussion of the above 
item.) 
 

8. PERFORMANCE MONITORING PANEL WORK PROGRAMME  

 
Consideration was given to the report of the Assistant Director (Democratic Services) 
which set out the Work Programme of the Performance Monitoring Panel.  The Work 
Programme consisted of two separate sections, the first setting out the dates of 
future Panel meetings along with proposed items for consideration and the second 
setting out the Task Groups that had been identified by the Panel. 
 
The Panel was advised that a verbal update on the Corporate Communications 
Strategy had been expected at this meeting but would now be considered at the next 
meeting on 24 July 2013. 
 
At the last meeting of the Panel, it had been agreed that the views of the Chairman of 
the Policy Development Panel be sought with regard to a proposed joint Task Group 
to look at contract performance at the leisure facilities within South Holland District 
Council, and that if in agreement, the Task Group should consist of members of both 
Panels.  This issue had been discussed at a recent meeting of the Policy 
Development Panel, which had been in agreement for a joint Task Group to be set 
up, and a number of Councillors had volunteered to be members.  Members of the 
Performance Monitoring Panel felt that clear objectives for the Task Group were 
required before proceeding, and therefore requested that a meeting between the 
Chairman and Vice Chairman of both Panels take place to clarify these objectives.  
The outcome would be reported to the next meeting of the Performance Monitoring 
Panel. 
 
 
 

Page 7



- 9 - 
 

PERFORMANCE MONITORING PANEL - 

28 May 2013 

 

 

 

DECISION: 

 
a) That both sections of the Panel’s Work Programme, as set out in the report of the 

Assistant Director (Democratic Services) be noted; and 
 
b) That a meeting of the Chairman and Vice Chairman of both the Performance 

Monitoring Panel and the Policy Development Panel be held to clarify the 
objectives of a joint Task Group to look at the decision to review the position with 
regard to leisure facilities in two years time and whether the business plan on 
which the decision was based was robust, and that the outcome of these 
discussions be reported to the next meeting of the Performance Monitoring Panel.  

 
(The meeting ended at 8.57 pm) 
 
(End of minutes) 
 

Page 8



 1

 KEY DECISION PLAN 
 
 

 Issued –   08/07/2013 
 

 

 
Representations in respect of all the matters shown should be sent in writing, at least one week before the date or period the 

decision is likely to be made, to:   
Shelley French, Member Services Support Officer, Council Offices, Priory Road, Spalding, Lincolnshire, PE11 2XE  

Telephone: 01775 764451 Fax: 01775 711253 Email: member.services@sholland.gov.uk. 
 

The Key Decision Plan shows all key decisions that the Council is likely to make over the next twelve months 
 
The Key Decision Plan is updated on a rolling basis and shows the decisions that will be considered and the date when the decision 
is expected to be made.  Some of the decisions will be recommendations to full Council, particularly if they impact on the Budget 
and the Policy Framework (comprising of statutory plans and strategies). 
 
The definition of a “key decision” is: 
“A decision which, in relation to an executive function, has a significant effect on communities in two or more Wards of the Council 
and /or is likely to result in the Authority incurring expenditure, generating income or making savings in any single financial year 
above the threshold of £69,800 in respect of revenue expenditure and £172,200 in respect of capital expenditure.”  
 

PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER / 
SUBJECT 

PURPOSE OF DECISION 
 

CONSULTEES AND 
METHOD OF 

CONSULTATION 

SUPPORTING 
DOCUMENTS  

LIKELY DATE OF DECISION 
AND WHO WILL MAKE 

DECISION A
genda Item

 7.

P
age 9



 2

PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER / 
SUBJECT 

PURPOSE OF DECISION 
 

CONSULTEES AND 
METHOD OF 

CONSULTATION 

SUPPORTING 
DOCUMENTS  

LIKELY DATE OF DECISION 
AND WHO WILL MAKE 

DECISION 

Councillor C J 
Lawton 
clawton@sholl
and.gov.uk 
 
Council House 
Kitchen and 
Bathroom 
Replacement 
Contract 
 

To award a works contract 
 

Portfolio Holder for 
Housing Landlord, 
Housing Manager 
and  Policy 
Development Panel 
 
Informal meetings 
and discussions 

Decision Notice 
(not yet 
published) 

Officer (Duncan Hall) 
15/07/2013 
 
The above date is a guide line 
and It is likely that this decision 
will be taken around this time in 
July 2013.   

Councillor P 
Przyszlak 
pprzyszlak@s
holland.gov.uk 
 
Quarterly 
Finance 
Report: 
Quarter 1 
 
  

To approve recommendations Corporate 
Management Team, 
Executive Briefing 
 
Meetings 

Report to 
Cabinet 
3/09/2013 
(not yet 
published) 

Cabinet* 3/09/2013 

P
age 10



 3

PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER / 
SUBJECT 

PURPOSE OF DECISION 
 

CONSULTEES AND 
METHOD OF 

CONSULTATION 

SUPPORTING 
DOCUMENTS  

LIKELY DATE OF DECISION 
AND WHO WILL MAKE 

DECISION 

Councillor P 
Przyszlak 
pprzyszlak@s
holland.gov.uk 
 
Approval of 
the Statement 
of Accounts 
 
 
 

To approve the audited Statement of Accounts Governance and 
Audit 25/06/2013 
 
Meeting 

Report to 
Governance 
and Audit 
Committee 
25/06/2013 
 
Report to 
Governance 
and Audit 
Committee 
24/09/2013 
(not yet 
published) 
 

Governance and Audit 
Committee 24/09/2013 

Councillor H 
Johnson 
hjohnson@sh
olland.gov.uk 
 
Approval of 
recommended 
S106 Projects 

Approval by Cabinet for S106 projects 
recommended through the approval progress 

Finance, Portfolio 
Holder,  Economic 
Development, Asset, 
Planning, Finance 
and a representative 
from Springfields 

Cabinet minutes 
from 7/05/2013 
 
Report to 
Cabinet 
1/10/2013 
(not yet 
published) 
 

Cabinet* 1/10/2013 

P
age 11



 4

PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER / 
SUBJECT 

PURPOSE OF DECISION 
 

CONSULTEES AND 
METHOD OF 

CONSULTATION 

SUPPORTING 
DOCUMENTS  

LIKELY DATE OF DECISION 
AND WHO WILL MAKE 

DECISION 

Councillor R 
Gambba-
Jones 
Rgambba-
jones@sholla
nd.gov.uk  
 
 
Environmental 
Services 
Organisational 
& Services 
Review 
 
 

To consider the findings of an organisational 
and service review of Environmental Services.  
 
Not for Publication by virtue of Paragraph 4 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972.    

Staff, Trade Unions, 
Human Resources, 
Finance, Economic 
Development Unit 
and Portfolio Holder 
for Waste 
Management, Green 
Spaces and 
Operational Planning 
 
Formal Consultation 
Process, Individual 
Staff 1:2:1’s, Team 
Briefings, Trade 
Union Briefings.   

Environmental 
Services 
Organisational 
& Services 
Review Report 
and consultation 
documents 
 
Report to 
Cabinet 
5/11/2013 and 
Council 
12/11/2013 
(not yet 
published) 
 

Cabinet* 5/11/2013 
Council ** 13/11/2013 

Councillor C J 
Lawton 
clawton@sholl
and.gov.uk 
 
Council House 
Gas Servicing 
and 
Maintenance 
Contract 

To award a contract for the Council Housing 
Gas Servicing and Maintenance 

Portfolio Holder for 
Housing Landlord 
and Housing 
Manager 
 
Informal meetings 
and discussions 

Decision Notice 
(not yet 
published) 

Officer (Duncan Hall)  
25/11/2013 
 
The above date is a guideline 
and it is likely that this decision 
will be taken by the end of 
November 2013 or early 
December 2013 

P
age 12



 5

PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER / 
SUBJECT 

PURPOSE OF DECISION 
 

CONSULTEES AND 
METHOD OF 

CONSULTATION 

SUPPORTING 
DOCUMENTS  

LIKELY DATE OF DECISION 
AND WHO WILL MAKE 

DECISION 

Councillor P 
Przyszlak 
pprzyszlak@s
holland.gov.uk 
 
Draft  General 
Fund 
Estimates, 
Medium Term 
Plan and 
Capital 
Strategy 
 
 

To approve the release of the draft estimates 
for consultation 

Corporate 
Management Team, 
Executive Briefing 
 
Meetings 

Report to 
Cabinet 
10/12/2013 
(not yet 
published) 
 

Cabinet* 10/12/2013 

Councillor P 
Przyszlak 
pprzyszlak@s
holland.gov.uk 
 
Draft HRA 
Estimates and 
Capital 
Programme 

To approve the release of the draft estimates 
for consultation.   

Corporate 
Management Team, 
Executive Briefing 
 
Meetings 

Report to 
Cabinet 
10/12/2013 
(not yet 
published) 
 

Cabinet* 10/12/2013 

P
age 13



 6

PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER / 
SUBJECT 

PURPOSE OF DECISION 
 

CONSULTEES AND 
METHOD OF 

CONSULTATION 

SUPPORTING 
DOCUMENTS  

LIKELY DATE OF DECISION 
AND WHO WILL MAKE 

DECISION 

Councillor P 
Przyszlak 
pprzyszlak@s
holland.gov.uk 
 
Quarterly 
Finance 
Report: 
Quarter 2 
 
 

To approve recommendations Corporate 
Management Team, 
Executive Briefing  

Report to 
Cabinet 
10/12/2013 
(not yet 
published) 
 

Cabinet* 10/12/2013 

Councillor C J 
Lawton 
clawton@sholl
and.gov.uk 
 
Sutton Bridge 
Gypsy and 
Traveller Site 
 

To award the works contract  Portfolio Holder for 
Assets and Property, 
Procurement 
Lincolnshire 
 
Portfolio Holder 
briefings – ongoing.   

As detailed in 
report 
 
Decision Notice 
(not yet 
published) 
 

Officer (Duncan Hall)  
By the end of December 2013 
 
 

P
age 14



 7

PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER / 
SUBJECT 

PURPOSE OF DECISION 
 

CONSULTEES AND 
METHOD OF 

CONSULTATION 

SUPPORTING 
DOCUMENTS  

LIKELY DATE OF DECISION 
AND WHO WILL MAKE 

DECISION 

Councillor P 
Przyszlak 
pprzyszlak@s
holland.gov.uk 
 
Draft Housing 
Revenue 
Account  
Budget for 
2014-15 

Draft Housing Revenue Budget for 201/15 be 
approved.   
 
The rent increase be approved and the 
statutory period of notice is served on tenants. 
The Housing Revenue Account charges, 
heating, water and room hire charges be 
approved.   

Governance and 
Audit Committee  
 
Cabinet 14/01/2014 

Report to 
Cabinet 
14/01/2014 
(not yet 
published) 
 

Council** 22/01/2014 

Councillor P 
Przyszlak 
pprzyszlak@s
holland.gov.uk 
 
Quarterly 
Finance 
Report: 
Quarter 3 
 
  

To approve recommendations Corporate 
Management Team, 
Executive Briefing 
 
Meetings 

Report to 
Cabinet 
18/201/2014 
(not yet 
published) 
 

Cabinet* 18/02/2014 

P
age 15



 8

PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER / 
SUBJECT 

PURPOSE OF DECISION 
 

CONSULTEES AND 
METHOD OF 

CONSULTATION 

SUPPORTING 
DOCUMENTS  

LIKELY DATE OF DECISION 
AND WHO WILL MAKE 

DECISION 

Councillor P 
Przyszlak 
pprzyszlak@s
holland.gov.uk 
 
 
General Fund 
Estimates, 
Medium Term 
Plan and 
Capital 
Strategy 

Council to receive recommendations from 
Cabinet for adoption 

Cabinet 18/02/2014 
 
Consultation 
complete  
 
Report 

Report to 
Cabinet 
18/02/2014 
(not yet 
published) 
 
 
Cabinet report 
to Council 
26/02/2014 
(not yet 
published) 
(not yet 
published) 
 

Council** 26/02/2014 
 
 

Councillor P 
Przyszlak 
pprzyszlak@s
holland.gov.uk 
 
 
Council Tax 
Setting 

To approve the level of Council Tax for South 
Holland District Council and Spalding Special 
Expenses 

Corporate 
Management Team, 
Executive Briefing.   
 
Meetings 
Consultation 
completed previously  
 
Website and 
Correspondence 

Report to 
Council 
26/02/2014] 
(not yet 
published) 
 

Council** 26/02/2014 

P
age 16



 9

PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER / 
SUBJECT 

PURPOSE OF DECISION 
 

CONSULTEES AND 
METHOD OF 

CONSULTATION 

SUPPORTING 
DOCUMENTS  

LIKELY DATE OF DECISION 
AND WHO WILL MAKE 

DECISION 

Councillor P 
Przyszlak 
pprzyszlak@s
holland.gov.uk 
 
 
Treasury 
Management 
and Annual 
Investment 
Strategy and 
MRP Policy 

To approve the Treasury Management and 
Annual Investment Strategy 

Meetings  
 
Governance and 
Audit Committee 

Report to 
Council 
26/02/2014 
(not yet 
published) 
 

Council** 26/02/2014 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*Cabinet Membership 

Councillor G A Porter – Leader of the Council 
Councillor C N Worth – Deputy Leader of the Council (Portfolio Holder for Localism and Big Society) 
Councillor P S Przyszlak – Deputy Leader (Portfolio Holder for Strategic Finance and Democratic Services) 
Councillor M G Chandler (Portfolio Holder for Regulatory Services) 
Councillor R Gambba-Jones (Portfolio Holder for Waste Management, Green Spaces and Operational Planning) 
Councillor H R Johnson (Portfolio Holder for Economic Development, Commercial Assets and Strategic Planning) 
Councillor C J Lawton (Portfolio Holder for Housing Landlord) 
Councillor G J Taylor (Portfolio Holder for Internal Services, Performance and Business Development) 

P
age 17



 10 

  
 
 
 

**Council Membership 

Councillor B Alcock 
Councillor G R Aley 
Councillor D Ashby 
Councillor J E Avery 
Councillor F Biggadike 
Councillor M D Booth 
Councillor S M Booth 
Councillor C J T H Brewis 
Councillor A Casson 
Councillor M G Chandler 
Councillor R Clark 
Councillor P E Coupland 
Councillor R J H Creese 

Councillor G K Dark 
Councillor R Gambba-Jones 
Councillor R Grocock 
Councillor A Harrison 
Councillor M Howard 
Councillor H R Johnson 
Councillor J King 
Councillor C J Lawton 
Councillor A Miller 
Councillor A M Newton  
Councillor R Perkins 
Councillor G A Porter 

Councillor P S Przyszlak 
Councillor A Puttick 
Councillor R M Rudkin 
Councillor M D Seymour 
Councillor S Slade 
Councillor E Sneath 
Councillor G J Taylor 
Councillor A C Tennant 
Councillor D J Wilkinson 
Councillor S Wilkinson 
Councillor A R Woolf 
Councillor C N Worth 

 
 
 

 
If you have any comments or queries regarding any of the entries in the Key Decision Plan please contact: 

 
Shelley French, Member Services Support Officer, Council Offices, Priory Road, Spalding, Lincolnshire, PE11 2XE 

Telephone: 01775 764451 Fax: 01775 711253 Email: member.services@sholland.gov.uk 
 

 

P
age 18



PERFORMANCE MONITORING PANEL - RECOMMENDATION TRACKING 
 
Title of Report:: Siting and Maintenance of Open Spaces and Play Areas within Residential Developments 

Task Group Final Report 
 
Date of Panel:   2 November 2010 
 
Recommendations made to: Cabinet 
 
Date:     7 December 2010 
 
Relevant Portfolio:   Portfolio Holder for Rural Strategy  
     Portfolio Holder for Sustainable Communities 
 
Lead Officer:    Head of Community and Neighbourhood Services 
 

Recommendations  Cabinet Response Officer(s) 
responsible for 
action 

Progress report 
back to Panel 

That the following recommendations of the 
Task Group be recommended for 
consideration by the Cabinet: 
 
 A)  A corporate approach should be adopted 
to the development of open spaces in the 
area.  Consideration should be given to what 
should be available over the whole area, e.g. 
one good play facility was better than many 
smaller inadequate sites.  Parking spaces for 
users of the open space should be included. 

 
 
 
 

A)  That a corporate approach be adopted 
to the development of open spaces in the 
area; and consideration be given to what 
should be available over the whole area, 
e.g. one good play facility being better than 
many smaller inadequate sites; and parking 
spaces for users of open space should be 

 
 
 
 
Head of 
Planning and 
Development/ 
Head of 
Community and 
Neighbourhood 
Services 

PMP 18/1/11- 
Review of 
progress of Task 
Group’s 
recommendations 
to take place as 
part of the 
biennial Review of 
Implemented 
Planning 
Decisions in 2012 

A
genda Item

 9.

P
age 19



  
 

 B)  The process of agreeing commuted sums 
should be comprehensively reviewed with a 
view to providing sufficient funding to carry out 
maintenance and repair.  Items requiring 
future replacement should be designed out. 

 
 

 C)  The adoption of areas must be considered 
earlier than it is currently.  There should be 
some commitment with developers and they 
should be tied into the process.  Conditions 
need to be enforced earlier to ensure that 
there is no possibility of sites being left below 
the required standard to adoption.  SHDC 
must not be put in a position of having to carry 
out works which are the responsibility of the 
developer. 

 
 

 D)  Design and siting to avoid conflict and 
opportunities for anti-social behaviour.  Play 
equipment, where provided, to be suited to 
local needs and of a quality and design to 
minimise maintenance costs.  The preference 
should be for landscape design to encourage 
play.   

 
 

included. 
 
B)  That the process of agreeing commuted 
sums be comprehensively reviewed with a 
view to providing sufficient funding to carry 
out maintenance and repair; and items 
requiring future replacement be designed 
out. 
 
C)  That the adoption of areas be 
considered earlier than currently; that there 
be some commitment with developers and 
they should be tied into the process; that 
conditions be enforced earlier to ensure 
that there was no possibility of sites being 
left below the required standard for 
adoption; and the Council must not be put 
in a position of having to carry out works 
which were the responsibility of the 
developer. 
 

D)  That design and siting avoid conflict 
and opportunities for anti-social behaviour; 
play equipment, where provided, to be 
suited to local needs and of a quality and 
design to minimise maintenance costs, and 
the preference be for landscape design to 
encourage play. 
 
 

 
 
Head of 
Community and 
Neighbourhood 
Services 
 
 
Head of 
Planning and 
Development/ 
Head of 
Community and 
Neighbourhood 
Services. 
 
 
 
 
Head of 
Planning and 
Development/ 
Head of 
Community and 
Neighbourhood 
Services. 
 
Head of 
Planning and 
Development 

P
age 20



 E)  New open spaces and play areas to be of 
a usable size, not left over spaces in 
developments. 
  

 
 F)  Planting to be sustainable, low 
maintenance and not encroach on 
neighbouring properties. 

 
 G)  Play areas and equipment should be 
installed at the outset as it was not popular 
with residents if they were installed a later 
date.  However, consideration should be given 
to the fact that not all open space required 
play equipment to turn it into a play area. 

 
 

 H)  Investigate the possibility of setting up a 
local community group or management 
companies to operate and maintain the open 
spaces within developments. 

 
 
 

 I)  The Planning Policy team are requested to 
ensure that these recommendations are taken 
into account when public open space policy is 
considered as part of the Local Development 
Framework. 
 

E)  That new open spaces and play areas 
be of a usable size, and integrated in to 
residential areas, not left over spaces in 
developments. 
 
F)  That planting be sustainable, low 
maintenance and not encroach on 
neighbouring properties. 
 
G)  That play areas and equipment be 
installed at the outset, as it was not popular 
with residents if they were installed at a 
later date; however, consideration should 
be given to the fact that not all open space 
required play equipment to turn it into a 
play area. 
 
H)  That, as part of their ongoing work, the 
Planning Policy Team investigate the 
possibility of setting up local community 
group or management companies to 
operate and maintain the open spaces 
within developments. 
 
I)  That the Planning Policy Team be 
requested to ensure that the 
recommendations be taken into account 
when public open space policy was 
considered as part of the Local 
Development framework. 

 
 
Head of 
Planning and 
Development/ 
Head of 
Community and 
Neighbourhood 
Services. 
 
Head of 
Planning and 
Development/ 
Head of 
Community and 
Neighbourhood 
Services. 
 
Head of 
Planning and 
Development 
 
 
 
 
Head of 
Planning and 
Development 

P
age 21



 
Officers should work together at all stages of 
planning and design.  

 
 

 
 
Comments from Cabinet meeting of 7 December 2010 
 
Councillor P A Espin referred to recommendation 7.5 (recommendation E in the table), and requested that the wording be altered to 
include ‘integrated in to residential areas’. 
 
Councillor C N Worth referred to recommendation 7.8 (recommendation I in the table), and stated that it would need to be 
considered as a separate item.  It would be picked up as part of work of the Planning Policy Team. Members agreed that all the 
recommendations would be carried forward as part of planning policy development. 
 
 

P
age 22



SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
Report of: The Planning Manager   
   
To:    Performance Monitoring Panel - 24 July 2013 
 
(Author:  Richard Fidler (Development Manager) 
 
Subject: Review of Implemented Planning Decisions 
 
Purpose: To report on the review and to consider the findings 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1.0 BACKGROUND 
 
1.1 Paragraph 11 of the Protocol on Good Practice in Planning in the Constitution 

states that the Performance Monitoring Panel will at least annually revisit a 
sample of implemented planning decisions.  The aim is to help to improve the 
quality and consistency of decision making, thereby strengthening public 
confidence in the planning system and helping with reviews of planning policy.  
It further states that reviews by the Panel should include examples of a broad 
range of categories such as major and minor development, permitted 
departures, upheld appeals, listed building works and enforcement cases. 
Following the last tour held on 30 September 2010, the Performance 
Monitoring Panel agreed with the suggestion of the Planning Committee that 
the tour would continue, but on a biennial basis. 

 
1.2 The tour should have taken place in 2012 but was deferred given the 

economic climate which meant there were few implemented permissions to 
review.  The Panel carried out a tour of the District on 21 May 2013. 

 
2.0 THE TOUR 
 
2.1 The tour was programmed as one session taking in the different areas of the 

district. Seven Members took part and were present for the whole day,  
 
2.2 Sites were chosen to represent a range of types and sizes of development and 

of the types of decisions, made in accordance with the Protocol.   
 
 
 

Recommendation: 
 
a) That the conclusions from the tour of Implemented Planning Decisions be 

reported to the Planning Committee; and 
 
b) That it be recommended to the Planning Committee that the Review of 

Implemented Planning Decisions tour continue on a biennial basis. 

Agenda Item 10.

Page 23



3.0 THE PROCESS 
 
3.1 Members were asked to submit sites they wished to visit.  As only six sites 

were suggested additional sites were included by officers. The itinerary for the 
tour was then drawn up by officers, which included all of the sites proposed by 
Members, even though two of these sites at Postland Road/Cloot Drove and 
Abbey Walk, Crowland are still under construction and strictly speaking not yet 
implemented. 

 
3.2 For each site a separate scoring sheet was prepared and Members completed 

the relevant sheet at each site placing a tick in one of five boxes ranging from 
very poor to very good for the quality of the development plus comments.  The 
table in the Appendix sets out the sites visited together with a summary of 
comments made.  The table also sets out how the application was decided i.e. 
delegated, Committee or on appeal and when the decision was made. 

 
3.3 A debriefing was held after the tour to review the day and draw conclusions. 
 
4.0 CONCLUSIONS 
 
4.1 The main conclusions drawn from the exercise were that the choice of sites 

illustrated a range of development which varied in its quality.  As well as good 
quality schemes, there was still instances of development being let down by a 
lack of attention to detail and lack of forethought, examples of which are  small 
areas of poorly located and maintained grass/landscaping, plus a number of 
the schemes were considered to be overdevelopment.  It was considered that 
the range of sites visited was interesting and varied and the tour was of benefit 
and should continue. 

  
4.2 From the table in the appendix, it will be noted from the comments that 

opinions varied on a number of schemes.  This is not unexpected given that 
individual views are subjective. 

 
5.0 IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 Carbon Footprint & Environmental Issues 
 
5.1.1 There are no Carbon Footprint and Environmental Issues implications 

resulting from this report. 
 
5.2 Constitution & Legal 
 
5.2.1 There are no Constitution and Legal implications resulting from this report. 
 
5.3 Contracts 
 
5.3.1 There are no Contracts implications resulting from this report. 
 
 
 

Page 24



5.4 Crime and Disorder  
 
5.4.1 There are no Crime and Disorder implications resulting from this report. 
 
5.5 Equality and Diversity & Human Rights 
 
5.5.1 There are no Equality and Diversity and Human Rights implications resulting 

from this report. 
 
5.6 Financial  
 
5.6.1 There are no Financial implications resulting from this report. 
 
5.7 Risk Management  
 
5.7.1 There are no Risk Management implications resulting from this report. 
 
5.8 Staffing 
 
5.8.1 There are no Staffing implications resulting from this report. 
  
5.9 Stakeholders / Consultation 
 
5.9.1 There are no Stakeholder/Consultation implications resulting from this report. 
  
6.0 WARDS/COMMUNITIES AFFECTED 
 
6.1 There are no wards or communities affected. 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background papers:- None 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Lead Contact Officer 
Name/Post:  Richard Fidler Development Manager 
Telephone Number: 01775 764428 
Email: rfidler@sholland.gov.uk 
 
Key Decision: 
No  
 
Exempt Decision: 
No  
 
Appendices attached to this report:  
Appendix A – Application information and comments 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A 
 

Site 
Location 

Description of 
development 

Decision date 
& route 
 

Comments 

Red Lion 
Centre, Red 
Lion Street, 
Spalding 

H16-0577-09 Food 
centre, food hall, retail 
units, restaurant, 
exhibition space, 
further/higher 
education 
accommodation, 
meeting rooms, 
managed workspace. 

Committee 
Approval 
27 October 
2009 

4 satisfactory, 1 poor, 1 
good, 1 no score. 
 
Comments summary 
Some design 
improvements identified 
relating to steps, windows 
and entrance. 
 

Viscount 
Close, 
Pinchbeck 

H14-0361-09 33 
affordable dwellings 

Committee 
Approval 
3 February 
2010 

4 good, 2 satisfactory, 1 
poor 
 
Comments summary 
Overall good design, ample 
parking. Minor design 
improvements could have 
been achieved. 
 

Grange 
Farm, 
between 
Sutton 
Bridge & 
Tydd St 
Mary 

H21-0439-09 7 wind 
turbines 

Committee 
Refusal  
16 April 2010 
Appeal 
Allowed  
15 October 
2010 

5 satisfactory, 1 very poor, 
1 no score. 
 
Comments summary 
Satisfactory design, some 
comments regarding 
location. 
 

Holbeach 
Travellers 
Site, A151 

H09-0813-08 Gypsy 
caravan site with 10 
pitches (each 
accommodating up to 3 
caravans) 

Committee 
Approval 
1 October 
2008 

3 good, 3 satisfactory, 1 
poor 
 
Comments summary 
Good, tidy site. Some 
comments regarding lack of 
screening. 
 

Church 
Lane, 
Moulton 

H13-0632-09 14 
affordable dwellings 

Committee 
Refusal  
17 November 
2009 
Appeal 
Allowed 
10 May 2010 

5 very good, 2 good. 
 
Comments summary 
Very good design, specific 
comments regarding 
material and detailing and 
meter boxes not being on 
the front of the houses 
(issues raised on a  
previous tour) 
 

Page 27



Elm Tree 
Farm, Mill 
Drove North 

H16-0714-10 
Replacement dwelling 
 

Committee 
Approval  
19 October 
2010 

2 very good, 2 good, 2 
satisfactory, 1 no score. 
 
Comments summary 
Good scoring. Some 
concerns regarding design. 
Split opinions. 
 

Land rear 
10-26 
Postland 
Road, 1-25 
Cloot Drove, 
Crowland 

H02-0906-06 Outline 
application for 
residential 
development. 

. 
H02-1120-08 Approval 
of reserved matters for 
24 dwellings. 
 
H02-0729-12 Erection 
of 3 dwellings in lieu of 
5 flats previously 
approved (Plots 
11,12,14). 
 
H02-0057-13 – 
Erection of one 
detached house and 
one pair of semi-
detached houses in 
lieu of 3 terraced 
houses (retrospective) 
(Plots 11, 12, 14). 

Committee 
Approval 
30 October 
2006 
 
Committee 
Approval 
26 January 
2009. 
 
Delegated 
decision – 
Approved  
6 November 
2012. 
 
Delegated 
decision – 
Approved  
3 April 2013. 
 

6 poor, 1 good. 
 
Comments summary 
Low scores.  Difficult to 
comment on these 
dwellings as still under 
construction. 

Adj 16 
Abbey 
Walk, 
Crowland 

H02-0045-12 Erection 
of detached house and 
garage (retrospective, 
permission previously 
granted in 2004 ref 
H02-0100-04, work 
commenced on site 
before all pre-
commencement 
conditions had been 
discharged. 

Delegated 
decision 
(Chairman’s 
Panel – 
Approved  
1 May 2012 
 

4 satisfactory, 1 very good, 
1 good, 1 poor. 
 
Comments summary 
Satisfactory scores, but 
some queries regarding 
location. 
 

59 South 
Street, 
Crowland 

H02-0799-09 
Demolition of existing 
dwelling, erection of 
new dwelling and 
detached garage. 

Committee 
Approval  
15 June 2010 

3 good, 3 satisfactory, 1 
poor. 
 
Comments summary 
Satisfactory scores but 
queries regarding location 
and design. 
 

Page 28



Rear of 61 
South 
Street, 
Crowland 

H02-0657-08 Erection 
of 2 detached houses 

Delegated 
decision – 
Approved  
25 July 2008 

3 good, 2 satisfactory, 1 
very good, 1 poor. 
 
Comments summary 
Satisfactory scores, but 
queries relating to location 
and size of site.  Good 
design and materials. 
 

 

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
Report of: Vicky Thomson - Assistant Director, Democratic Services 
 
To:    Performance Monitoring Panel –24 July 2013    
 
(Author:  Christine Morgan – Member Services Officer) 
 
Subject: Performance Monitoring Panel Work Programme 
 
Purpose: To set out the Work Programme of the Performance Monitoring 

Panel 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1.0 BACKGROUND 
 
1.1 Background 
 
1.1.1 This report records the issues for consideration that have been identified by 

the Panel for inclusion on its work programme. 
 
1.2 Issues 
 
1.2.1 Appendix 1 sets out the dates of future Panel meetings along with proposed 

items for consideration.  These items were either originally suggested by 
councillors or are being referred to the Panel from Officers or Cabinet.  This 
appendix will be updated as new items are identified. 

 
1.2.2 Appendix 2 sets out the Task Groups that have been identified by the Panel.  

The table shows: 
 

• The name of the Task Group 

• What it wants to achieve  

• Key dates 

• Membership of the Task Group 

• When the Task Group will be reporting back to the Panel 
 
1.2.3 It is hoped that in presenting the information in this way, and by having the 

report as a standing item on the agenda, it will record the issues identified by 
the Panel and provide the opportunity for Councillors to monitor the progress 
of its work programme. 

 
 
 
 

Recommendation:  
 
That the Panel gives consideration to the report and identifies any issues 

for discussion. 

Agenda Item 13.

Page 31



2.0 OPTIONS 
 
2.1  To note and consider the current status of the Work Programme. 

 
3.0 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
3.1 To allow Members to feed into the Panel’s Calendar of Work Programme 

items and the Work Programme on a regular basis, to ensure that they stay 
relevant and up to date. 

 
4.0 EXPECTED BENEFITS AND TIMELINES 
 
4.1 The Calendar of Work Programme items and the Work Programme will 

provide Members with up to date and relevant information.  Timelines for 
various calendar items and proposed Task Groups within the Work 
Programme are included within the appendices. 

 
5.0 IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 Carbon Footprint & Environmental Issues 
 
5.1.1 There are no direct Carbon Footprint and Environment Issue implications 

associated with this report.  As individual items are progressed through the 
work programme, their Carbon Footprint and Environmental Issue implications 
will be assessed. 

 
5.2 Constitution & Legal 
 
5.2.1 There are no direct Constitution & Legal implications associated with this 

report.  As individual items are progressed through the work programme, their 
Constitution & Legal implications will be assessed. 

 
5.3 Contracts 
 
5.3.1 There are no direct Contract implications associated with this report.  As 

individual items are progressed through the work programme, their Contract    
implications will be assessed. 

 
5.4 Crime and Disorder  
 
5.4.1 There are no direct Crime and Disorder implications associated with this 

report.  As individual items are progressed through the work programme, their 
Crime and Disorder implications will be assessed. 

 
5.5 Equality and Diversity & Human Rights 
 
5.5.1 There are no direct Equality and Diversity & Human Rights implications 

associated with this report.  As individual items are progressed through the 
work programme, their Equality and Diversity & Human Rights implications will 
be assessed. 

Page 32



 
5.6 Financial  
 
5.6.1 There are no direct Financial implications associated with this report.  As 

individual items are progressed through the work programme, their Financial    
implications will be assessed. 

 
5.7 Risk Management  
 
5.7.1 There are no direct Risk Management implications associated with this report.  

As individual items are progressed through the work programme, their Risk 
Management implications will be assessed. 

 
5.8 Staffing 
 
5.8.1 There are no direct Staffing implications associated with this report.  As 

individual items are progressed through the work programme, their Staffing    
implications will be assessed. 

  
5.9 Stakeholders / Consultation 
 
5.9.1 There are no direct Stakeholder/Consultation implications associated with this 

report.  As individual items are progressed through the work programme, their    
implications will be assessed. 

  
6.0 WARDS/COMMUNITIES AFFECTED 
 
6.1 When a Task Group is considered for inclusion on the Panel’s Work 

Programme, it is assessed against criteria covering Importance, Impact and 
Value for Money.  The ‘Impact’ and ‘Value for Money’ score indicators 
consider how strongly the issue will affect a ward(s), customer group(s) or 
service area(s).  Only issues scoring highly will be included on the Work 
Programme. 

___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background papers:- None 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Lead Contact Officer 
Name/Post:    Christine Morgan (Member Services Officer) 
Telephone Number:  01775 764454 
Email:     cmorgan@sholland.gov.uk 
 
Appendices attached to this report:  
 
Appendix 1 – Work Programme Calendar 
Appendix 2 – Task Group Work Programme 2013/14 
 
 
 

Page 33



 

APPENDIX 1 

 
PERFORMANCE MONITORING PANEL – CALENDAR OF WORK PROGRAMME 

ITEMS 
 

 
Date of Meeting 

 
Agenda items 

 

24 July 2013 
 

• Crime and Disorder  - Update report on community safety 
and how it is being delivered through the various tiers of 
Groups and Panels (including the East Lincs CSP and newly 
formed Lincolnshire CSP) – Update to be provided every six 
months by the Portfolio Holder for Localism and Big Society) 

• The IT Director (Compass Point Business Services), Gary 
Stephens, to attend to provide an update to members’ 
questions and concerns regarding their IT provision (last 
attendance at PMP 26 March 2013).   

• Biennial Review of Implemented Planning Decisions 
(changed from annual to biennial November 2010). 

• Review of progress of recommendations of Siting and 
Maintenance of Open Spaces and Play Areas within 
Residential Developments Task Group – to take place as 
part of biennial Review of Implemented Planning Decisions 

• Corporate Communications Strategy – Joint 
Communications Team Leader to bring proposals forward to 
Panel as to how this work is to be taken forward (agreed at 
PMP 10 July 2012) 

15 October 2013 
 

• Annual Inspection of Planning Files – Update report to Panel 
advising findings following inspection 

• Quarterly Performance Monitoring Report (Quarter 1) – 
Unable to present to PMP prior to Cabinet on this occasion 
due to meeting dates)  ANY ISSUES TO BE RAISED WITH 
JOINT PERFORMANCE TEAM LEADER PRIOR TO 
MEETING SO RESPONSES CAN BE AVAILABLE 

• Carbon Management Plan Task Group – update on the 
progress of the Task Group’s recommendations (the 
Portfolio Holder for Waste Management, Green Spaces and 
Operational Planning and the Community Development 
Manager to attend) 

• Presentation from the Lincolnshire Primary Care Trust to 
update on current position with regard to dentistry in the 
South Holland area (last presentation March 2011)  

3 December 2013 
 

• Update on progress of the restructure of the CSU (from 
recommendations of reformed CSU Task Group) 

• Update on progress of inventory of appliances within 
properties (arising from CSU Task Group) – Richard 
Scorthorne 

• Quarterly Performance Monitoring Report (Quarter 2) ANY 

Page 34



ISSUES TO BE RAISED WITH JOINT PERFORMANCE 
TEAM LEADER PRIOR TO MEETING SO RESPONSES 
CAN BE AVAILABLE 

28 January 2014 
 

• Crime and Disorder  - Update report on community safety 
and how it is being delivered through the various tiers of 
Groups and Panels (including the East Lincs CSP and newly 
formed Lincolnshire CSP) – Update to be provided every six 
months by the Portfolio Holder for Localism and Big Society) 

8 April 2014 
 

• Quarterly Performance Monitoring Report (Quarter 3) ANY 
ISSUES TO BE RAISED WITH JOINT PERFORMANCE 
TEAM LEADER PRIOR TO MEETING SO RESPONSES 
CAN BE AVAILABLE 

 

 
 

• May 2014 - CIC Task Group/Red Lion Quarter Task Group – Following update to 
the Panel on 28 May 2013 on progress of the Action Plan (which had been 
developed to address both of the Task Groups recommendations), members 
requested that if any projects were undertaken over the next year, that the 
Business Development Manager provide an update in a year’s time to report on 
progress and to see if the work undertaken had been of benefit. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 35



APPENDIX 2 

 

PERFORMANCE MONITORING PANEL – WORK PROGRAMME 2013/2014 

 

Name of Task Group What the Task Group wants to 
achieve 

Date added to 
Work 
Programme 

Date Work 
Commenced     

Membership of 
Task Group 

Proposed date 
to report back 
to Panel 

Effectiveness of CCTV 
Task Group 

Purpose of Review – To 
establish the current situation 
with regard to CCTV and make 
recommendations to Cabinet 
on the way forward. 
Terms of Reference – To 
examine the effectiveness of 
the SHDC CCTV service and 
prospects for future provision. 
 

6 November 
2012  

21 November 
2012  

B Alcock 
M Howard 
R M Rudkin 
D J Wilkinson 
(Chairman) 

Interim report 
to PMP 29 
January 2013  
 
 

To look at the decision to 
review the position with 
regard to leisure facilities in 
two years time and whether 
the business plan on which 
the decision was based 
was robust.  
 

To be confirmed 
Portfolio Holder to be consulted 
to advise how the Panel can 
assist with this topic. 
The Economic Development 
Manager to be consulted and to 
meet if necessary with the 
Chairman and Vice-Chairman. 
 

30 May 2012 To be 
confirmed 

To be confirmed To be 
confirmed 

P
age 36



To review the development 
of sporting activities across 
the district (in light of the 
possibility of new leisure 
provision in the future). 
 

 31 May 2011    

Corporate Communications 
Strategy 

On 31 May 2012, the Panel 
had expressed its interest in 
undertaking a piece of work on 
Communications, in particular 
communication and 
consultation by the County 
Council with the District and 
Parish Councils and 
communication by the District 
Council with Members. The 
Joint Communications Team 
Leader attended a meeting on 
10 July 2012 and would attend 
again on 29 January 2013 
(moved to 28 May 2013) to 
update on proposals of how the 
Corporate Communications 
Strategy would be developed.  
The Panel wish to be involved 
at regular intervals. 

31 May 2012     

 

P
age 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2. Minutes
	7. Key Decision Plan
	9. Review of progress of recommendations of Siting and Maintenance of Open Spaces and Play Areas within Residential Developments Task Group
	10. Review of Implemented Planning Decisions
	Implemented Planning Decisions Appendix A

	13. Performance Monitoring Panel Work Programme

